DIGITALES ARCHIV

ZBW – Leibniz-Informationszentrum Wirtschaft ZBW – Leibniz Information Centre for Economics

Book

Sustainable business relations between China and Africa

Reference: (2015). Sustainable business relations between China and Africa. Geneva: Globethics.net.

This Version is available at: http://hdl.handle.net/11159/3507

Kontakt/Contact

ZBW – Leibniz-Informationszentrum Wirtschaft/Leibniz Information Centre for Economics Düsternbrooker Weg 120
24105 Kiel (Germany)
E-Mail: rights[at]zbw.eu
https://www.zbw.eu/econis-archiv/

Standard-Nutzungsbedingungen:

Dieses Dokument darf zu eigenen wissenschaftlichen Zwecken und zum Privatgebrauch gespeichert und kopiert werden. Sie dürfen dieses Dokument nicht für öffentliche oder kommerzielle Zwecke vervielfältigen, öffentlich ausstellen, aufführen, vertreiben oder anderweitig nutzen. Sofern für das Dokument eine Open-Content-Lizenz verwendet wurde, so gelten abweichend von diesen Nutzungsbedingungen die in der Lizenz gewährten Nutzungsrechte.

https://zbw.eu/econis-archiv/termsofuse

Terms of use:

This document may be saved and copied for your personal and scholarly purposes. You are not to copy it for public or commercial purposes, to exhibit the document in public, to perform, distribute or otherwise use the document in public. If the document is made available under a Creative Commons Licence you may exercise further usage rights as specified in the licence.



Sustainable Business Relations between China and Africa

Report on the Dialogue in South Africa 25-27 August 2014

Sustainable Business Relations between China and Africa

Report on the Dialogue in South Africa 25-27 August 2014

Sustainable Business Relations between China and Africa

Report on the Dialogue in South Africa 25-27 August 2014

Globethics.net Focus

Series editor: Christoph Stückelberger. Founder and Executive Director of

Globethics.net and Professor of Ethics, University of Basel

Globethics.net Focus 26
Sustainable Business Relations between China and Africa:
Report on the Dialogue in South Africa 25-27 August 2014
Geneva: Globethics.net, 2015
ISBN 978-2-88931-035-7 (online version)
ISBN 978-2-88931-036-4 (print version)
© 2015 Globethics.net

Managing Editor: Ignace Haaz

Globethics.net International Secretariat 150 route de Ferney 1211 Geneva 2, Switzerland Website: www.globethics.net Email: infoweb@globethics.net

All web links in this text have been verified as of February 2015.

This book can be downloaded for free from the Globethics.net Library, the leading global online library on ethics: www.globethics.net.

© The Copyright is the Creative Commons Copyright 2.5. This means: Globethics.net grants the right to download and print the electronic version, to distribute and to transmit the work for free, under three conditions: 1) Attribution: The user must attribute the bibliographical data as mentioned above and must make clear the license terms of this work; 2) Non-commercial. The user may not use this work for commercial purposes or sell it; 3) No change of text. The user may not alter, transform, or build upon this work. Nothing in this license impairs or restricts the author's moral rights.

Globethics.net can give permission to waive these conditions, especially for reprint and sale in other continents and languages.

Table of Contents

1 Introduction	7
Background	8
2 Main Issues in China-Africa Trade and	d Investment 11
Products & Services	11
Social & Human factors	12
Economy, Finance & Politics	13
Values, Culture & Religion	14
Environment	15
3 Proposals for Sustained Africa – China and Investment Relations	
Private Sector	
Government	18
Academic Sector	19
Civil Society	19
Cross-Sectorial Initiatives	20
Way Ahead	21
List of Participants	22

INTRODUCTION

The Ethics Institute of South Africa (EthicsSA) in collaboration with the Charles Leopold Mayer Foundation for the Progress of Humanity initiated the Leading Ethics in Africa Dialogues (LEAD) with the aim of identifying ways to promote ethics and corporate responsibility across the African continent. The first dialogue took place in 2013 and it successfully initiated the kind of far-reaching, cross-sectorial conversations that Africans need to have in order to strengthen ethics and corporate responsibility. The theme of the 2014 Dialogue was 'Sustainable Business Relations between China and Africa'. The theme was chosen as an outcome of the 2013 Dialogue where concern was raised about the responsibility of Chinese businesses in Africa. As a follow-up to this concern expressed at the 2013 Dialogue a survey was conducted by EthicsSA on 'Perceptions of Africans toward Chinese Business in Africa'.

The *Dialogue on Sustainable Business Relations between China and Africa*, which took place outside Pretoria, South Africa from 25 – 27 August 2014, provided a platform for in-depth discussions between a Chinese and an African delegation. The main issues identified in the Dialogue that could impact on the sustainability of the Africa-China trade and investment relationship will be discussed in this report. Also the recommendations proposed at the dialogue for ensuring sustainable

.

trade and investment relations between Africa and China will be outlined.

Background

In March 2013 EthicsSA convened a workshop on 'Strategies for promoting Ethics and Responsibility in the Private and Public Sectors in Africa' in Stellenbosch, South Africa. One of the main issues that participants from various African countries identified at this workshop was that Chinese companies are increasingly investing in Africa, but often neglect or do not take social and environmental responsibility, which is often to the detriment of Africans.

Following this workshop, EthicsSA conducted a survey in a number of African countries to gauge 'Perceptions of Africans towards Chinese Business in Africa', in order to have reliable data available for discussion. The findings of the survey were published in February 2014 and indicated that Africans generally had negative perceptions about the impact of Chinese business in their countries.¹

In order to address the perceptions that emerged from the survey, it was decided to organise a three day dialogue between a delegation from China and Africa respectively. The theme of the dialogue was 'Sustainable business relations between China and Africa'.

The respective delegations from Africa and China were compiled based on the following guidelines:

- 50% of the delegates from both groups should be business leaders that also represent a network that has an interest in responsible business;
- At least one delegate of each group should be a policy maker;

¹ African's Perception of Chinese Business in Africa, 2014. Download for free from www.globethics.net/publications

- At least one delegate of each group should be a government representative;
- At least one delegate of each group should represent civil society (also representing a civil society network with an interest in responsible business);
- At least one delegate of each group should be an academic specialised in ethics and/or the relationship between Africa and China.

The objectives of this Dialogue were as follows:

- To discuss the survey findings (particularly business responsibility issues) and propose actions to be taken to address the findings;
- To identify the roles and responsibilities of institutional players in the creation of sustainable business relations between China and Africa:
- To identify and/or create mechanisms for ongoing exchange between Africans and Chinese on matters of responsible business:
- To develop cultural understanding between Africans and Chinese.

The workshop was moderated by a neutral facilitator in the person of Prof Christoph Stückelberger, CEO of Globethics.net based in Geneva, Switzerland.

The 3 day programme addressed the following topics:

- African perceptions of Chinese business in Africa;
- Chinese perception of doing business in Africa;
- Identification of frustrations and opportunities for Africans (in terms of Chinese trade and investment);

- Identification of frustrations and opportunities by Chinese (regarding Africa and Africans);
- African policy developments related to Chinese trade and investment;
- Chinese policy developments related to trade and investment in Africa:
- A better understanding and insights into Chinese culture;
- A better understanding and insights into African culture;
- Proposals for sustainable business relations between China and Africa

The programme also included a site visit to the assembly plant of the Chinese vehicle manufacturer FAW and a Chinese dinner sponsored by the South Africa China Economic and Trade Association (SACETA).

The dialogue was conducted according to the Chatham House Rule, which states: "When a meeting, or part thereof, is held under the Chatham House Rule, participants are free to use the information received, but neither the identity nor the affiliation of the speaker(s), nor that of any other participant, may be revealed." The outcomes reported below are also formulated in the spirit of the Chatham House Rule.

MAIN ISSUES IN CHINA-AFRICA TRADE AND INVESTMENT

The issues that were identified as having an important impact on sustainable Africa-China business relations were broken down into five categories: Products & Services; Social & Human factors; Economy, Finance & Politics; Values, Culture & Religion; and Environment.

Products & Services

Generally most African countries are optimistic about the prospect that Chinese companies can make a positive contribution to their countries. This is due to the fact that China invests in the development of much needed infrastructure on the continent. However, there are sometimes issues with regards to the quality of the infrastructure projects as well as the maintenance thereof. Maintenance planning is often not included in project planning. As a result, the infrastructure often deteriorates soon after completion as there are no proper project or maintenance plans in place to ensure infrastructure sustainability.

When infrastructure development projects are undertaken in Africa, the workforce is seen to consist mainly of Chinese nationals. This does not bode well with the locals as there is little to no job creation which can create a livelihood for Africans. There should ideally be a skills transfer programme whereby African labour would be integrated into the labour force that is involved in the construction of the infrastructure. This will ensure that skills and knowledge that will be required for the maintenance and sustainability of the infrastructure once the Chinese contractors have left are developed by Africans.

The high levels of corruption in African countries, including corrupt government officials, is also seen as very challenging by Chinese doing business in Africa, as they see it as an obstacle and a deterrent when trying to carry out their mandate. This is very frustrating for the Chinese, as they are often criticized for the occurrence of bribery, when all they are trying to do is to fulfil their contractual obligations and get the job done.

Social & Human Factors

There are concerns about the compliance of Chinese companies to the health and safety regulations of their host countries in Africa. Chinese also often seem to work throughout the week without taking the weekend into consideration or the day of the week on which most Africans practice their faith. These factors cause frustration and negative perceptions amongst African employees.

One of the major concerns of Chinese who reside in African countries is that of security, especially personal safety and the protection of their personal money and property. In terms of personal security, they are often negatively affected by the high crime rates and xenophobic tendencies in certain African countries. In addition, Chinese labourers often do not have bank accounts (thereby making them more vulnerable to being robbed), as they are trying to evade tax or even detention when they reside illegally in a country.

Chinese are often isolated from local communities as they find it difficult to interact with Africans mainly due to the cultural and language barriers (also known as the Chinatown syndrome). Consequently they are less likely to become fully integrated into African society.

Economy, Finance & Politics

The Chinese delegates felt that the opportunities of operating in Africa outweigh the challenges, as Africa is seen as an entrepreneur's heaven due to the wealth of business opportunities and well established financial infrastructure. Africa is seen as a land rich in resources, with a welcoming political environment, as well as a market for many of their goods and services. Chinese also feel they can easily relate to the issues surrounding poverty as they have experienced it themselves in their own country. The younger generation of Chinese are establishing their own civil society associations in Africa in a bid to improve the current perception that Africans have of China. Many Chinese traders are driven to succeed here in Africa in the hope of making their fortune and then later returning to their homeland.

Chinese goods are seen as good value for money by Africans and often facilitate African growth. Chinese are also seen to have very quick response times to market demand for goods and services, as they are not weighed down by government bureaucracy. The converse of this is that Chinese goods are often so cheaply priced that goods manufactured in Africa cannot compete, resulting in African companies going out of business.

The culture of engaging with civil society through NGOs is also new to the Chinese as their culture is generally to work through the government, resulting in them finding this relationship with NGOs very challenging to maintain. Chinese are often seen to be operating according to their 'own rules' in Africa without adhering to the local policies and laws applicable to that specific country. This results in local societies having a poor perception of the Chinese and their business practices. This is often made worse by the fact that Chinese do not interact well with the media whenever they are asked to comment on contentious issues, mainly due the fact that they have little experience of dealing with a free media.

Values, Culture & Religion

It is evident that Chinese who live and own businesses in Africa are often misunderstood simply due to the fact that there are few mechanisms in place to ensure that Africans have a proper understanding of their Chinese counterparts and the reasons why they are in Africa in the first place. Many Chinese people who are employed in Africa are highly skilled and have academic degrees from institutions of higher learning and yet most are working in low skilled jobs or running their own businesses. In general, China has highly developed human capital yet they do not have the necessary know-how that would allow them to easily integrate into African society. Chinese thus have to work harder when they are in a foreign country in order to better understand their new surroundings. Chinese are often perceived as extremely hard working when in fact they are merely trying to get up to speed with the way of doing business in the country in which they are operating.

It is also challenging for the Chinese to employ local labour in African countries mainly due to the language barrier. The fact that the locals have families and religious practices, while the Chinese working in Africa do not have any religious obligations or often don't have family members with them, poses further challenges. These factors contribute to Chinese often being perceived as racist and prejudiced.

One of the ways in which the Chinese could be more easily integrated into African society would be if greater efforts were made by both Africans and Chinese to understand their cultural differences and to take these differences into consideration. This has been a major stumbling block thus far as there has not been a formal mechanism or platform under which this integration exercise can occur.

Patronizing approaches and attitudes should be avoided on both sides. The Chinese - African relationship should instead be based on reciprocity in order for it to be sustainable and mutually beneficial.

Environment

Chinese are starting to implement pollution controlling practices and are increasingly promoting the use of clean energy and environmentally friendly practices. There is also a very strong drive toward the establishment of standards and reporting on Environmental and Social Impact Assessments (ESIAs).

However despite recent advances, the neglect of adherence to environmental standards is still seen as prevalent in Chinese business Minimal adherence to local environmental standards by Chinese companies, rather than adherence to best environmental management practice, is also a concern.

PROPOSALS FOR SUSTAINED AFRICA – CHINA TRADE AND INVESTMENT RELATIONS

Proposals for future interactions, with the aim of strengthening relations between Africa and China, include suggestions relevant to the following sectors: Private Sector; Government; Academic Sector; Civil Society; and Cross-sectorial Initiatives.

Private Sector

China should start branding and marketing itself more proactively as China is involved in many good initiatives in Africa, which very few people are aware of. Africa-China business associations, hosted jointly by African and Chinese Chambers of Commerce, should be established as a platform for the sharing of ideas and networking between Chinese and Africans both in Africa and in China. This initiative will promote joint venture partnerships and allow for benchmarking of business performance.

Chinese companies must develop, brand, and market quality Chinese products which will enhance their reputation in Africa and cultivate a culture of good practice and pride amongst Chinese businesses. This can be aided by awarding business accolades to Chinese companies for integrity and good practices when operating in African countries and making Chinese businesses realise that it is in their own interest to comply with local business practices and standards.

Chinese companies who operate in Africa should also work closely with the local media to communicate openly and honestly with their host communities on the actions that they are undertaking. Chinese companies who operate in Africa should look at practical ways to implement their government mandate and agenda, ensure optimal stakeholder engagement, and strive towards a beneficial outcome for all their stakeholders.

Government

Governments in Africa need to work more closely with Chinese businesses which operate in Africa, in order to understand their needs and assist them in performing business with more ease. This will also be an opportunity for Chinese to become more involved with society as they will have more of an awareness of the labour practices and socioeconomic conditions under which most Africans reside. This can also lead to a better understanding of expectations from both parties, removing fears and uncertainties on both sides.

African governments should also have clear policies and standards in place that set out the terms of engagements for Chinese companies that wish to trade and invest in Africa. Furthermore, they should ensure that they are branding and marketing themselves sufficiently in China itself.

The Chinese government should be more involved with the informal business sector in Africa as Chinese immigrants account for a substantial percentage of the informal sector in Africa. This can be done by establishing certain monitoring bodies and NGOs to assist in overseeing what activities Chinese informal traders are involved in. These initiatives will prepare Chinese traders and businesses on how to engage with Africans and how to do business with them in a manner that

does not cause alienation and misunderstanding. This can be done through training and awareness campaigns and will ensure that African communities are more welcoming of Chinese trade and investment.

The Chinese government should also recognise their responsibility for the Chinese informal sector that operates in Africa as the government is the only stakeholder that is powerful enough to control their activities. There should also be guidelines for benchmarking the activities of Chinese who operate in Africa in order to ensure that their presence on the continent is indeed benefiting the local African civil society.

The Chinese government should develop a credit and quality rating system for Chinese companies who operate in Africa. Such a system would assist Africans in knowing what type of Chinese companies they are doing business with or investing in.

Academic Sector

African and Chinese academic institutions should partner with each other and assist with the dissemination of information on China-Africa trade and investment. They should jointly and severally conduct research that will assist in educating both Africans and Chinese about the business cultures of their respective trade partners. They should also prepare case studies or guidelines of good business practices so that both parties have context and background information before they engage in business activities with each other.

Workshops and forums should take place where Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and business ethics concerns can be raised without the fear of repercussions.

Civil Society

Role-players in civil society should act as change agents by raising awareness of the various issues and concerns related to the presence of Chinese businesses in Africa. They can also act as bridging agents between the Chinese informal sector and the African communities in which they operate.

Both African and Chinese civil society organisations should play an advocating role in the way in which Chinese funding and aid is channelled to Africa, and ensure that there are relevant accountability mechanisms in place.

The African media can also be used as a channel for disseminating information in order to make Africans more aware of Chinese culture as well as highlighting the impact (both good and adverse) of the Chinese business presence in Africa.

Chinese NGOs and business associations should interact with their African counterparts to gain more insight into what the situation is like in Africa at grass root level.

African civil society should hold African governments accountable for the way in which they deal with Chinese trade and investment. Furthermore they should promote strong civil society institutions to hold both African and the Chinese government accountable.

Cross-Sectorial Initiatives

The Forum on China-Africa Cooperation (FOCAC) should act as a catalyst to facilitate more interactions and conversations around Africa-China trade and investment relations as FOCAC have the resources and networks to address the issues and disseminate information. The broadening of networks and the encouragement of cooperation between government and business will also assist in bridging gaps in current policies and frameworks.

An Africa-China initiative to develop a Code of Ethics for sustainable Africa-China relations needs to be established that can become a central reference point for Africa-China trade and investment relations. This initiative should consist of both Chinese and African

members who will exchange information and continuously educate each other while creating a culture of accountability. This will enhance the building of partnerships and make it easier for businesses to benchmark their performance.

Way Ahead

It was agreed that a follow-up Dialogue would be important in order to ensure that this initiative and the proposal flowing from this Dialogue do not lose impetus. This would involve participation and inputs from persons from a spectrum of sectors e.g. business, civil society and government. The Center for International Business Ethics (CIBE) has offered to host the next Dialogue in China in 2015 with assistance from EthicsSA and Globethics.net.

It was also recommended that a follow-up survey on 'How do Chinese businesses who operate in Africa perceive Africans?' be conducted, which should include a wide range of stakeholders. A database of cases of responsible performance by Chinese companies in Africa can also be developed that can serve as a benchmark for other Chinese companies in Africa. The findings of both these initiatives can be presented at the 2015 Dialogue.

It was also suggested that a follow-up survey on 'Africans' perceptions of Chinese Business in Africa' be conducted in the six African countries that participated in the 2014 Dialogue. The findings of this survey can also be presented at the 2015 Dialogue in China.

List of participants

African Delegation	Chinese Delegation		
Prof Deon Rossouw (EthicsSA,	Prof Liu Baocheng (Center for		
South Africa)	International Business Ethics)		
Ms Montle Phuthego	Mr Liu Debing (China General		
(EconoMarkets, Botswana)	Consulting & Investment)		
Mr Luis Magaco (Moza Banco,	Dr Guo Peiyuan (SynTao)		
Mozambique)			
Mr Said Kambi (Institute of	Ms Liu Haifang (Peking		
Directors, Tanzania)	University)		
Mr Job Ogonda (UNDP Africa	Mr Liu Guijin (Former		
Bureau, Kenya)	Ambassador to South Africa and		
	Zimbabwe)		
Dr Minka Woermann (University	Mr Kleinjan du Toit (ASA Metals		
of Stellenbosch, South Africa)	(Pty) Ltd, based in South Africa)		
Mr Victor Banjo (Institute of	Ms Christina Naidoo (Huawei,		
Directors, Nigeria)	based in South Africa)		
Neutral moderator: Prof Christoph Stückelberger (Globethics.net,			
Switzerland)			



About EthicsSA

The Ethics Institute of South Africa (EthicsSA) is a non-profit, public-benefit organisation that commenced operations in August 2000. It is governed by a board of directors consisting of prominent persons committed to promoting ethical responsibility.

EthicsSA's vision is: "Building an ethically responsible society".

We pursue our vision through thought leadership, training and ethics advisory services. We work with the public and private sectors, with professional bodies, and in partnership with organisations that share our values.

Thought leadership

EthicsSA is committed to stimulate and advance awareness of ethics in South Africa and in other countries on the African continent where we are active. We participate regularly in public debates in the media and contribute to policy formulation in respect of business ethics, corruption prevention and professional ethics.

Services offered

- EthicsSA offers a wide array of services related to the management of ethics in organisations and professions. These include:
- Training: Public and in-house training programmes on a range of ethics-related themes;
- Advisory services: Consulting to public-sector and private-sector organisations and professional associations on matters related to the management of ethics;
- Assessments: Assisting organisations with gauging their current state of ethics through a variety of assessment instruments;
- Certification: Certifying specific ethics-related services and service providers in order to provide assurance that these services and service providers meet relevant ethics standards;
- Project management: Acting as project manager for donor organisations wishing to enhance good governance, corruption prevention, or professional ethics; and
- Membership services: Offering subscription membership to individuals and organisations, with a variety of membership benefits.
- More information on EthicsSA can be found at www.ethicssa.org



Globethics.net is a worldwide ethics network based in Geneva, with an international Board of Foundation of eminent persons, 100,000 participants from 200 countries and regional and national programmes. Globethics.net provides services especially for people in Africa, Asia and Latin-America in order to contribute to more equal access to knowledge resources in the field of applied ethics and to make the voices from the Global South more visible and audible in the global discourse. It provides an electronic platform for dialogue, reflection and action. Its central instrument is the internet site www.globethics.net.

Globethics.net has four objectives:

Library: Free Access to Online Documents

In order to ensure access to knowledge resources in applied ethics, Globethics.net offers its *Globethics.net Library*, the leading global digital library on ethics with over 1 million full text documents for free download. A second library on Theology and Ecumenism was added and a third library on African Law and Governance is in preparation and will be launched in 2013.

Network: Global Online Community

The registered participants form a global community of people interested in or specialists in ethics. It offers participants on its website the opportunity to contribute to forum, to upload articles and to join or form electronic working groups for purposes of networking or collaborative international research.

Research: Online Workgroups

Globethics.net registered participants can join or build online research groups on all topics of their interest whereas Globethics.net Head Office in Geneva concentrates on six research topics: Business/Economic Ethics, Interreligious Ethics, Responsible Leadership, Environmental Ethics, Health Ethics and Ethics of Science and Technology. The results produced through the working groups and research finds their way into online collections and publications in four series (see publications list) which can also be downloaded for free.

Services: Conferences, Certification, Consultancy

Globethics.net offers services such as the Global Ethics Forum, an international conference on business ethics, customized certification and educational projects, and consultancy on request in a multicultural and multilingual context.

www.globethics.net

Globethics.net Publications

All volumes can be downloaded for free as pdfs from the Globethics.net library and at www.globethics.net/publications. Bulk print copies can be ordered from infoweb@globethics.net at special rates from Global South.

The Editor of the different Series of Globethics.net Publications is Prof. Dr. Christoph Stückelberger, Founder and Executive Director of Globethics.net in Geneva and Professor of Ethics at the University of Basel/Switzerland.

Contact for manuscripts and suggestions: <u>stueckelberger@globethics.net</u>.

Global Series

Christoph Stückelberger / Jesse N.K. Mugambi (eds.), Responsible Leadership. Global and Contextual Perspectives, 2007, 376pp. ISBN: 978-2-8254-1516-0

Heidi Hadsell/ Christoph Stückelberger (eds.), Overcoming Fundamentalism. Ethical Responses from Five Continents, 2009, 212pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-00-7

Christoph Stückelberger / Reinhold Bernhardt (eds.): *Calvin Global. How Faith Influences Societies*, 2009, 258pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-05-2.

Ariane Hentsch Cisneros/ Shanta Premawardhana (eds.), Sharing Values. A Hermeneutics for Global Ethics, 2010, 418pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-25-0.

Deon Rossouw/ Christoph Stückelberger (eds.), *Global Survey of Business Ethics in Training, Teaching and Research*, 2012, 404pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-39-7

Carol Cosgrove Sacks/ Paul H. Dembinski (eds.), *Trust and Ethics in Finance. Innovative Ideas from the Robin Cosgrove Prize*, 2012, 380pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-41-0

Jean-Claude Bastos de Morais / Christoph Stückelberger (eds.), *Innovation Ethics. African and Global Perspectives*, 2014, 233pp. ISBN: 978-2-88931-003-6

Philip Lee / Dafne Sabanes Plou (eds.), *More or Less Equal: How Digital Platforms Can Help Advance Communication Rights*, 2014, 158pp. ISBN 978-2-88931-009-8

Nicolae Irina / Christoph Stückelberger (eds.), Mining, Ethics and Sustainability. Papers from the World Mining Congress, 2014, 195pp, ISBN 978-2-940428-97-

Focus Series

Christoph Stückelberger, Das Menschenrecht auf Nahrung und Wasser. Eine ethische Priorität, 2009, 80pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-06-9

Christoph Stückelberger, Corruption-Free Churches are Possible. Experiences, Values, Solutions, 2010, 278pp. Available in French. ISBN: 978-2-940428-07-6

Vincent Mbavu Muhindo, La République Démocratique du Congo en panne. Un bilan 50 ans après l'indépendance, 2011, 380pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-29-8

The Value of Values in Business. Global Ethics Forum 2011 Report and Recommendations, 2011, 90pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-27-4

Benoît Girardin, *Ethics in Politics: Why it matters more than ever and how it can make a difference*, 2012, 172pp. Available in French . ISBN: 978-2-940428-21-2

Siti Syamsiyatun/ Ferry Muhammadsyah Siregar (eds.), *Etika Islam dan Problematika Sosial di Indonesia / Islamic Ethics and Social Problems in Indonesia*, 2012, 252pp. (articles on Islamic ethics from a paper competition, in Indonesian and English) ISBN: 978-2-940428-43-4

Siti Syamsiyatun / Nihayatul Wafiroh (eds.), Filsafat, Etika, dan Kearifan Local untuk Konstruksi Moral Kebangsaan / Philosophy, Ethics and Local Wisdom in the Moral Construction of the Nation, 2012, 224pp. (articles on Indonesian ethics from a paper competition, in Indonesian and English) ISBN: 978-2-940428-45-8

Aidan Msafiri, Globalisation of Concern II. Essays on Education, Health, Climate Change, and Cyberspace, 2012, 140pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-47-2

Willem A Landman, End-of-Life Decisions, Ethics and the Law, 2012, 136pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-53-3

Corneille Ntamwenge, Éthique des affaires au Congo. Tisser une culture d'intégrité par le Code de Conduite des Affaires en RD Congo, 2013, 132pp.

ISBN: 978-2-940428-57-1

Kitoka Moke Mutondo/ Bosco Muchukiwa, *Montée de l'Islam au Sud-Kivu: opportunité ou menace à la paix sociale. Perspectives du dialogue islamo-chrétien en RD Congo*, 2012, 48pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-59-5

Elisabeth Nduku/ Christoph Stückelberger (eds.), *African Contextual Ethics: Hunger, Leadership, Faith and Media*, 2013, 148pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-65-6

Dicky Sofjan (with Mega Hidayati), *Religion and Television in Indonesia: Ethics Surrounding Dakwahtainment*, 2013, 112pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-81-6

Bernard Adeney-Risakotta (ed.), *Dealing with Diversity. Religion, Globalization, Violence, Gender and Disaster in Indonesia.* 2014, 372pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-69-4

Nina Mariani Noor/ Ferry Muhammadsyah Siregar (eds.), Etika Sosial dalam Interaksi Lintas Agama, 2014, 208pp. ISBN 978-2-940428-83-0

Jules Kamabu Vangi Si Vavi, *De la violence à la réconciliation: Pour une éthique d'humanisation de la violence*, 2014, 122pp. ISBN 978-2-940428-95-3

Elizabeth Nduku / John Tenamwenye (eds.), Corruption in Africa. A Threat to Justice and Sustainable Peace, 2014, 510pp. ISBN 978-2-88931-017-3

Yahya Wijaya/Nina Mariani Noor (eds.), Etika Ekonomi dan Bisnis. Perspektif Agama-Agama di Indonesia / Economic and Business Ethics. Religious Perspectives in Indonesia, 2014, 302pp. ISBN 978-2-940428-67-0

Lucien Wand'Arhasima, La gouvernance éthique des ressources en eaux transfrontalières. Le cas du lac Tanganyika en Afrique, 2015, 193pp. ISBN 978-2-88931-030-2.

Sustainable Business Relations between China and Africa: Report on the Dialogue in South Africa 25-27 August 2014, 29pp. 2015. ISBN: 978-2-88931-036-4

Theses Series

Kitoka Moke Mutondo, Eglise, Protection des Droits de l'Homme et Refondation de l'Etat en République Démocratique du Congo: Essai d'une éthique politique engagée, 2012, 412pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-31-1

Ange Sankieme Lusanga, Ethique de la migration. La valeur de la justice comme base pour une migration dans l'Union Européenne et la Suisse, 2012, 358pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-49-6

Nyembo Imbanga, *Parler en langues ou parler d'autres langues. Approche exégétique des Actes des Apôtres*, 2012, 356pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-51-9

Njojo Kahwa, Éthique de la non-violence, 2013, 596pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-61-8

Ibiladé Nicodème Alagbada, Le Prophète Michée face à la corruption des classes dirigeantes, 2013,298pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-89-2

Symphorien Ntibagirirwa, *Philosophical Premises for African Economic Development: Sen's Capability Approach 2014*,384pp. ISBN: 978-2-88931-001-2

Frédéric-Paul Piguet, Justice climatique et interdiction de nuire, 2014, 559pp.

ISBN: 978-2-88931-005-0

Jörg F. W. Bürgi, Improving Sustainable Performance of SMEs. The Dynamic Interplay of Morality and Management Systems, 2014, 537pp. ISBN 978-2-88931-015-9

Carlos Alberto Sintado, *Social Ecology, Ecojustice and the New Testament: Liberating Readings*, 2015, 380pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-98-4

Praxis Series

Christoph Stückelberger, Way-Markers: 100 Reflections Exploring Ethics in Everyday Life, 2014, 100p. Available in German. ISBN 978-2-940428-74-0

Christoph Stückelberger, Responsible Leadership Handbook: For Staff and Boards, 2014, 117pp. ISBN: 978-2-88931-019-7

Texts Series

Principles on Sharing Values across Cultures and Religions, 2012, 20pp. Available in English, French, Spanish, German and Chinese. ISBN: 978-2-940428-09-0

Ethics in Politics. Why it matters more than ever and how it can make a difference. A Declaration, 8pp, 2012. Available in English and French.

ISBN: 978-2-940428-35-9

Ethics in the Information Society: the Nine 'P's. A Discussion Paper for the WSIS+10 Process 2013 2015, 2013, 32pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-63-2

Religions for Climate Justice: International Interfaith Statements 2008-2014, 2014, 45pp. Available in English. ISBN: 978-2-88931-006-7

African Law Series

Ghislain Patrick Lessène, Code international de la détention en Afrique: Recueil de textes, 2013, 620pp. ISBN: 978-2-940428-71-7

D. Brian Dennison/ Pamela Tibihikirra-Kalyegira (eds.), *Legal Ethics and Professionalism. A Handbook for Uganda*, 2014, 400pp. ISBN 978-2-88931-011-1

China Christian Series

Yahya Wijaya/ Christoph Stückelberger/ Cui Wantian, *Christian Faith and Values: An Introduction for Entrepreneurs in China*, 2014, 76pp. Available in Chinese, ISBN: 978-2-940428-87-8

克里斯托弗 司徒博 (Christoph Stückelberger), 我们都是地球上的客人对气候正义的全球基督徒愿景, 2015, 52pp. ISBN 978-2-88931-033-3

www.globethics.net/publications



Sustainable Business Relations between China and Africa

Report on the Dialogue in South Africa 25-27 August 2014

The Ethics Institute of South Africa (EthicsSA) conducted a survey in a number of African countries to gauge local perceptions towards Chinese Business in Africa, in order to have reliable data available for discussion. The findings of the survey were published in February 2014 and indicated that many Africans had negative perceptions about the impact of Chinese business in their countries.

In order to address the perceptions that emerged from the survey, it was decided to organise a three day dialogue between a delegation from China and Africa respectively. The theme of the dialogue was Sustainable business relations between China and Africa. The dialogue took place outside Pretoria, South Africa in August 2014, and was moderated by a neutral facilitator in the person of Prof. Christoph Stückelberger, Executive Director of Globethics.net based in Geneva, Switzerland. It provided a platform for in-depth discussions between a Chinese and an African delegation; this report includes many proposals how to improve business relations between China and Africa.

